DATE

Dear
Re: Notice of Termination of Employment

It is with regret, | am writing to confirm that your employment with the Government of the Province of
British Columbia will end effective end of day, July 17, 2017.

We are prepared to conclude a settlement with you, on a without prejudice basis, as set out in the
attached severance information package. This package describes the amount of severance payable
and your options for finalizing severance disbursement and is open for your consideration until the
date stated therein.

Confidential career and/or financial counselling support is available to assist in your transition from
your current position to other employment. To access these services, please contact Lori Fischer of
the BC Public Service Agency at 778-698-4115 or by e-mail at Lori.Fischer@gov.bc.ca.

| would like to sincerely thank you for the contributions you have made to the BC Public Service and |
wish you well in your future endeavors.

Yours sincerely,

Kim Henderson
Deputy Minister to the Premier, Cabinet Secretary, and Head of the BC Public Service

pc:  Lori Fischer, Workforce Restructuring Services, BCPSA
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Durand, Nicole L FIN:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

From: Halls, Lori D PSA:EX

Halls, Lori D PSA:EX

Wednesday, July 26, 2017 8:15 AM
Roe, Sandra PSA:EX

FW: Executive Termination Letters
KH July 17.doc

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 7:38 PM

To: Henderson, Kim N PREM:EX

Subject: Executive Termination Letters

Kim

Attached for your review is the draft template letter (that | am presuming you will be signing for those Executives who
will be severed) once that is known. This letter would then be retrieved and provided to them when they are presented

with their severance pkgs.

Don will not have the authority to sign this until Tuesday and | assume that after he calls individuals, he will want the

pkgs to get to DMs asap.
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Effective Date Act Terms and Conditions Sl O Legal Name Position Title Ministry
Rescind (if applicable)

Public Service Act, R.5.B.C.

1 18-Jul-17 1996, c 385, 5. 12 Category A 681/2014 |674/2014, 130/2011 John Paul Fraser Deputy Minister Advanced Education — GCPE
Public Service Act, R.5.B.C.

2 18-Jul-17 1996, c 385, 5. 12 Category A 234/2013 lohn Jacobson Deputy Minister Ministry of Technology and Citizens' Services
Public Service Act, R.5.B.C.

3 18-Jul-17 1996, c 385, 5. 12 Category A 089/2012 Timothy McEwan Deputy Minister Ministry of Small Business and Red Tape Reduction
Public Service Act, R.5.B.C.

4 18-Jul-17 1996, c 385, 5. 12 Category A 054/2016 |436/2014,360/2011 Athana Mentzelopoulos Deputy Minister Ministry of Finance
Public Service Act, R.5.B.C.

5 18-Jul-17 1996, c 385, 5. 12 Category A 182/2016 |234/2013 Neil E. Sweenay Deputy Minister Office of the Premier
Public Service Act, R.5.B.C.

6 18-Jul-17 1996, c 385, 5. 12 Category A 436/2014 |234/2013 Dave Byng Deputy Minister Ministry of Education
Public Service Act, R.5.B.C.

7 18-Jul-17 1996, c 385, 5. 12 Category A 182/2016 |496/2013 Clark Roberts Deputy Minister Ministry of International Trade
Public Service Act, R.5.B.C.

8 18-Jul-17 1996, c 385, 5. 12 Category A 234/2013 |669/2012, 19/2012, 69/2011 Derek Sturko Deputy Minister Ministry of Agriculture
Public Service Act, R.5.B.C.

9 18-Jul-17 1996, c 385, 5. 12 Category A 234/2013 Cheryl Wenezenki-Yolland Associate Deputy Minister Ministry of Finance
Public Service Act, R.5.B.C. Deputy Minister to the Premier|

10 18-Jul-17 1996, c 385, 5. 12 Category A 054/2016 |475/2015 Kim Henderson & Cabinet Secretary Office of the Premier
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Durand, Nicole L FIN:EX

From: Halls, Lori D PSA:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 8:17 AM

To: Roe, Sandra PSA:EX

Subject: FW: Report to Leg Council RESCINDED APPOINTMENTS 16July2017_11_39am.xlsx
Attachments: Report to Leg Council RESCINDED APPOINTMENTS 16July2017_11_39am.xlsx

From: Owens, Anita PSA:EX

Sent: Sunday, July 16, 2017 12:43 PM

To: Halls, Lori D PSA:EX

Subject: Report to Leg Council RESCINDED APPOINTMENTS 16July2017_11_39am.xlsx

Updated
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Durand, Nicole L FIN:EX

From: Halls, Lori D PSA:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 8:12 AM

To: Roe, Sandra PSA:EX

Subject: FW: Termination Letters

Attachments: AM July 17.doc.docx; CR July 17.doc.docx; CWY July 17.doc.docx; DB July 17.docx; DS

July 17.docx; JJ July 17.docx; JPF July 17.docx; NS July 17.docx; TM July 17.docx

From: Halls, Lori D PSA:EX

Sent: Sunday, July 16, 2017 2:41 PM
To: Henderson, Kim N PREM:EX
Subject: Termination Letters

Kim

Termination letters for your signature. Let me know if you’d rather me sign CWYs.
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

Sent: Sunday, July 16, 2017 3:19 PM
To: Henderson, Kim N PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Termination Letters

Perfect.

From: Henderson, Kim N PREM:EX
Sent: Sunday, July 16, 2017 3:15 PM
To: Halls, Lori D PSA:EX

Subject: Re: Termination Letters

I will sign them all first thing when | can print. | will get them sent over to your office by 830 if that works?

On Jul 16, 2017, at 2:41 PM, Halls, Lori D PSA:EX <Lori.D.Halls@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Kim

Termination letters for your signature. Let me know if you’d rather me sign CWYs.
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BRI .
camisis | Where ideas work

“A!I
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

duly 17, 2017

Athana Mentzelopoulos
5.22

Dear Athana Mentzelopoulos:

s.22

s.22

months salary and benefits, in the amount of $450,360 522
s.22

with respect to the Executive Holdback:

» $13,437.51 (minus standard withholding tax). This amount represents 100% of the 5%

holdback for the period April 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018 s.22
§.22

your settiement is equal to 18.00

e $10,755.00 (minus standard withholding tax). This amount represents 100% of the 5%
holdback for the period April 1, 2018 to January 16, 2019 s.22

s.22
Page 1 0of 7
BC Public Service Agency Workforce Restrueturing Scrvices Mailing Address: Telephone: 250 3870500
Box 9404 S Prov Gove liacsimile; 250 347-0337

Victoria B VEW 9V
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“A_”
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

July 17, 2017

Clark Roberts
§.22

Dear Clark Roberts:
§.22

s.22 o your settiement is equal to 12.00
months salary and benefits, in the amount of $231,762 522
s.22
with respect to the Executive Holdback:
»  $21,800 {minus standard withholding tax). This amount represents 100% aof the 10%

holdback for the period April 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018 :5.22 _ .. 822
s.22

- - ' L

* $6,461 (minus standard withholding tax). This amount represents 100% of the 10%

holdback for the period April 1, 2018 to July 17, 2018 22 s.22
s.22
s.22
Page 10of 8
BC Fublic Service Agency Workforce Restucturing Services  Mailing Addsoss: Telephone: 250 3870500
Box 9404 St Prov Govt Facsimile: 250 3870527

WVictorda BC VBW V1

)
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BRITISH |

v | Where ideas work

“Al!
WITHOUT PREJUDIGCE
July 17, 2017
Cheryl Wenezenki-Yolland
s.22
Cear Cheryl Wenezenki-Yolland:
s.22
s.22 sour setilemeant is eaual in 18.00
months salary and benefits, in the amount of $351 ,6855'22, e e
s.22

with respect to the Executive Holdback:

« $22,000 (minus standard withholding tax). This amount represents 100% of the 10%

holdback for the period April 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018s.22
s.22

e  $17,527 (minus standard withholding tax). This amount represents 100% of the 10%
holdback for the period April 1, 2018 to January 16, 2019s.22

s.22
.22
Page 1 of 7
BC Public Service Agency Workforce Restucturing Services  Mailing Address: Telephone: 254 3870500
Box 9404 Stn Prov Govt Facsiteile: 250 3870527

Victoria BC VEW 9V1
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. (nruunm 3_

. “Cheryl Wenezenki-Yolland -
T 822

- Dear Cheryl Wenezenkl Yolland
832

<o months salary and behefits,-in the amount of $351,685 s.22 LT
822 -

hi amount- represents 100% of thé’ 10%
: ‘holdbaglkfor the periad Aprt-1::2017 fo Mareh 31, 2018 s.22

e "'m"“;un epresentsi'oo% of the 10% S

sholdback' for the period ABHl 1, 2018 1o January 16: 201¢s.22

. Pagefof7. .o

L ek _fte_Ri;é_t._rutLu.ri:jg._Sgh_r_i_:t_:;- <. Mailing’

. BC'Rubile Sérvice.

 Victora BCVBNOVL
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BRUTISH |

cotiisir | Where ideas work

“A}!
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

July 17, 2017

Dave Bynhg
s.22

s.22

s22 o o , your settlement is equal to 18.00
months salary and benefits, in the amount of $386,501 s.22
5.22
with respect to the Executive Holdback:
*  $12,687.51 (minus standard withholding tax). This amount represents 100% of the 5%
holdback for the period April 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018 s.22
s.22

s $10,158.00 (minus standard withhoiding tax). This amount represents 100% of the 5%
holdback for the period April 1, 2018 to January 16, 2019 s-22

.22
.22
Page 1 of 8
BC Public Service Agency Workforce Resteuctudng Services  Mailing Addresi: Telephone: 250 387-0500
Box 9404 5tn Prov Gowt; Facsimile: 250 387-0527

Victorra BC VBW YV1
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BRITISH

caniis | \Where ideas work

“A‘J!
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

July 17, 2017

Denise Champion
s.22

Dear Denise Champion:
s.22

Your setflement is equal to 18.00 months salary and benefits, in the amount of $232,202 s.22
s.22
$.22 with respect to the Executive Holdback:

o $14,783.40 (minus standard withholding tax). This amount represents 100% of the 10%

holdback for the period April 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018 s.22
s.22

* $11,836.00 (minus standard withholding tax). This amount represents 100% of the 10%
holdback for the period April 1, 2018 to January 16, 2019 =.22

.22
.22
Page 1 of 7
BC Public Service Agency Workforee Resarucuning Services Mailing Address: Telephone: 250 387-0500
Box Y434 Stn Prov Gowt Facsimile: 250 387-0527

Vicrara BC V8W 9V1
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BRITISH |
CoLUMBIA |

o | Where ideas work

HA“
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
July 17, 2017
Derek Sturko
§.22
Dear Derek Sturko:
§.22
g o vour settlement is eaual to 18.00
months salary and benefits. in the amount of $354 NA4 .22
s.22

with respect to the Executive Holdback: i ' ST
» $22,200 (minus standard withholding tax). This amount represents 100% of the 10%
hoidback for the period April 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018 s.22

5.22
o $17,766 ('minus standa.rduv\;i-tl'_l.hélding tax). This amount represents 100% of the 10%
holdback for the period April 1, 2018 to Januarv 16. 2016s.22

s.22
s.22
Page 1 of 8
BC Public Service Agency Workforce Restructuring Services  Mailing Address: ‘Felephane: 250 387-0500
Box 9404 Sm Prov Gowvr Facsimnile: 250 3§7-0527

Victoda BC V8w 9v1]
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WITHOUT PREJUDICE

July 17, 2017

John Jacobson
s.22

Dear John Jacobson:

s.22

$.22 ) - .. . your settlement is equal to 16.00
months salary and benefits, in the amount of $316.240 522
s.22
with respect to the Executive Holdback: ’ o o
« $22,500 (minus standard withholding tax). This amount represents 100% of the 10%

holdback for the period April 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018 s.22
s.22

+ $14,138 (mlnus standard withholding tax). This amount represents 106‘%: 'o%tl;e 10%
holdback for the period Aprit 1, 2018 to November 15, 2018 s.22

s.22
s.22
Page 1of 8
BC Public Service Agency Workforce Restructuring Services Mailing Address: Telephone: 250 3870500
Box 9404 Sm Prov Govt Facsimile: 250 387-0527

Victoria BC VAW 9V1
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BRITISH

seens | Where ideas work
“A”
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
July 17, 2017
John Jacobson
§.22
Dear John Jacobson:
§.22
s.22 _ o vour settlemant is sanal tn 16,00
months salary and benefits, in the amount of $316,240 522
8'22 ¥ R e -—--——-l"a !hﬂlilr-ﬁ LA TR} HH:lll\'ll\a

with respect to the Executive Holdback:
»  $22,500 (minus standard withholding tax). This amount represenis 100% of the 10%
holdback for the pericd April 1, 2017 to March 31. 2018 s.22
s.22
s $14,138 (minus standard_withholding téx). This érﬁ‘rﬁﬁr}f};presents 100% of the 10%
holdback for the period April 1, 2018.to November 15, 2018 s.22

s.22
Page 1 of 8
BC Public Service Agency Worklorve Restrueumng Services  Mailing Address: Telephone: 250 387-0500
' Box 9404 Sta Prov Govt Facsimile: 250 387.0527

Victoria BC VBW 9v1
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BRITISH

commin: Where ideas work

“A”
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

July 17, 2017

John Pau! Fraser
§.22

Dear John Paul Fraser:
§.22

853 ) | e m s = . ooy YOUT Settlement is equal to 18.00
months salary and benefits, in the amount of $356.239 .22
5.22
with respect to the Executive Holdback:
¢ 322,200 {minus standard withholding tax). This amount represents 100% of the 10%
holdback for the period April 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018 s.22
s.22

g w-r= R AL TN PN I TIN

s 31 ?,766 (minus standard withholding tax). This amount represents 100% of the 10%
holdback for the period April 1, 2018 to January 16, 2019 .22

£.22
§.22
Page 1 of 7
BC Public Service Agency Workforce Restjucturing Services Maling Address: Telephome: 250 387-0500
Box 9404 Sou Prov Gove Facsimile: 250 387-0327

Victonia BC VW 0v1
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BRITISH

coves Where ideas work
[13 A’i

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

July 17, 2017

John Paul Fraser
5.22

Dear John Paul Fraser:
§.22

months salary and benefits, in the amount of $356,239s.22

5.22 g e e oy et e

with respect to the Executive Holdback: —[
* $22,200 (minus standard withholding tax). This amount represents 100% of the 10%

holdback for the period April 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018s.22
§.22

. $1?,766 (minus standard withhbl.dihé._té;). This amount represents 100% of the 10%
holdback for the period April 1, 2018 to January 16, 2019 s.22

s.22
s.22
Page 10of 7
BC Public Service Agency Workfarce Restructunng Services Mailing Address: Telephone: 254 387-0500
Box 9404 St Prov Gove Facsimile: 250 387-0527

Victoria BC VEW 9v1
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s Where ideas work

I‘A.ﬂ'
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

July 17, 2017

Kimberly N. Henderson
s.22

Dear Kimberly N. Henderson:
s.22

.22 e ey . ., yOUT seitlement is equal to 18.00

months salary and beneflts in the an‘iount of $513,107 = 22
§.22
with respect to the 'Executive Holdﬁack

* 315,500 {minus standard withhelding tax). This amount represents 100% of the 5%

holdback for the period April 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018 20
s.22

- f R Ty

e $12,348 (minus standard withholding tax). This amount represents 100% of the 5%
holdback for the period April 1, 2018 to January 16, 2019 s.22

.22
s.22
Page 10of 7
BC Public Service Ageney Workforce Restruchucing Rervices Saling Address: Felephone: 250 387-0500
Boyx 9404 Sm Prov Govt [acsimule: 250 387-0(527
Vickeria B VEW 9V1
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BRITISI{ -
COLUMBIA

B Public Sennee Whﬁl‘ C id@as WOl‘k

i_iA!’!
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

July 17, 2017

Neil E Sweeney
s.22

Dear Neil E Sweeney:
s.22

s.22

- . vour settlement is equal to 18.00
months salary and benefits, in the amount of $392,672522
§.22

with respect to the Executive Holdback: ’ - ' e
* $11,637.51 (minus standard withholding tax). This amount represents 100% of the 5%

holdback for the period April 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018 s.22
§.22

$9‘321 .00 (minus Etandar_d withholding tayz), “This amount represents 100% of the 5%

haldback for the period April 1, 2018 to January 16, 2019s.22
s.22

Page 1 of 7

BC Public Service Agency Workforee Restrucunng Scoviees Mailing Address: Telepharnie: 231 3870500

Box Y404 St e Govt [acsiomile:  2507387-0527

Victomin BC VEW UV
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WITHOUT PREJUDICE
July 17, 2017
Neil E Sweeney
s.22
Dear Neil E Sweeney:
s.22
$.22 = —emeezvrw s, YOUT SEttlement is eaual fn 18 00

months salary and benefits, in the amount of $392.673 1522
'5.22 . ’ o CTT T e U BAUYIUG YURL 522
with respect to the Executive Holdback:

¢  $11,637.51 (minus standard withholding tax). This amount represents 100% of the 5%

holdback for the period April 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018
s.22

o $9,521 00 (mihus ;tandard withholding tax'). 'This arhount represents 100% of the 5%

holdback for the period April 1, 2018 to January 16, 2019
5.22

s.22

Page 1 of 7

BC Public Seevice Agency Warkforce Restrurtusing Services Mailing Addeess:

Box 948M Sin Prov Govy

Victoria B VBW 9y

Felephone: 350 37-0510)
Vacsimile: 250 387.0527
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WITHOUT PREJUDICE

July 17, 2017

Kelly Gleeson
s.22

Dear Kelly Gleeson:
s.22

Your settlement is equal {o 16.00 months salary and benefits, in the amount of $217,148 .22
5.22
$.22 o o with respect to the Executive Holdback:
o $15,206.49 (minus standard withholding tax). This amount represents 100% of the 10%
holdback for the period Aprit 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018 s.22
s.22

+ $9,602.00 (minus standard withholding tax). This amount represents 100% of the 10%
holdback for the period April 1, 2018 to November 15, 2018 .22

.22
.22
Page 1 of 7
BC Public Service Agency Workforce Restructuring Services Mailing Address: “Felephone: 250 3870500
Box 9404 Stn Prov Govt Facsimile: 250 3870527

Vicroria BC VBW 9V1
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“A”
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Juty 17, 2017

Timothy M. McEwan
s.22

Dear Timothy M. McEwan:
s.22

L] RNV IRV

— -, - . ._., your settlement is equal to 18.00

months salary and benefits. in the amount of $348.012 .22
5.22

with respect to the Executive Holdback:

e $21,900 (minus standard withholding tax). This amount represents 100% of the 10%

holdback for the period April 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018 s.22
s.22

e 317,447 (minus standard withholding tax). This amount represents 100% of the 10%
holdback for the period April 1, 2018 to January 16, 2019 s.22

s.22
s.22
Page1of 7
BC Public Serviee Apency Warkforce Restructucing Seevices  Mailing Address: Talephone: 250 387-0500
Box 9404 Sm Prov (ovt Facsimile 250 387.0527

Victoria BC VBW 9V1
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 WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Juiy 17, 2017

Timothy M. McEwan
§.22

Dear Timothy M. McEwan:
s.22

s22 = ) ' ' o your settiement is equal to 18.00
months salary and benefits. in the amount of $348.012 22 &
S.
‘with respect't'o the Executive Holdback: )
« $21,900 {minus standard withhalding tax). This amount represents 160% of the 10%:
holdback for the period April 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018 s.22
5.22 -

o $17.447 {minus standard withhaolding tax). This amount represents 100% of the 10%
haoldback for the period April 1, 2018 to January 18, 2019s.22 i

5.22
5.22 -
Page 1 of 7
BC Public Service Agency Workforce Restructunng, Services Mhiling Address; Telephone: 250 267-03300
Thox 9404 Stn Prov Govt Facsinile; 250 287-0527

Victoda BC VW9V
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Cowritts: \Where ideas work

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

July 17, 2017

Timothy M. MgcEwan
522

Dear Timothy M. McEwan:
s.22

s.22

J"'h\.

Ca ybur'setlle'ment is eéﬁél t0 18.00 .

manths salary and benefits, in the amount of $348.012 s.22

s.22
with respect to the Executive Holdback:

*  $21.900 (minus standard withholding tax). This amount represents 100% of the 10%
holdback for the period April 1, 2017 to March 31. 2018 .22

s.22

= §17,447 (minus standard withholding tax). This amount represents 100% of the 10%
holdback for the period April 1, 2018 to January 18, 2019 .22

s.22

s.22

Page 1 0f 7

BC Public Service Auency Workfurce Hestrucrunng Soevices

Miling Address:
Baox 9404 S Prov Gav
Wielasa B VW 9403

Tilephane: 250 39741540
Facsmike: 2500 3870057
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